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livitha (LKK Auto)

From: Wong, Kin <KinWong®@awac.com> on behalf of Matorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 5:11 PM
To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’
Cc: ‘sur@|kkauto.com'
Subject: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our Ref:
NSV1900136/BT
The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:
Insured Vehicle SCG1262Z
Policy Number BVPISB0045881804 g B900SDS
$ 500

(Allied World waived § 500 ) (Ins

BEHH SRR

uredtopay 50 )

Market Value with COE & PARF

Sum Insured
B Make / Model Mercedes Benz E 250 Sedan (R17) /2013
Name of Workshop Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd / Ubi
Contact Number 6848 5725/26
Person to Contact Johari
Estimated Cost of repairs $17,264

Please take photographs of the front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the

(x) insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

(x)

Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

Remarks

Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail
in error. please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail
(and any attachments hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments
hereto are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which
it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
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Shiau Chan {LKKA.utnz

From: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 2:00 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR

Subject: Re: ( REMINDER ) TO FINALIZE OD VEHICLE SCG 126Z (DOA: 13/03/2019)
Dear Ms Chan,

Sorry for the delay.

Yes COR 511,964.50 before excess WAIVED & GST and 8 repair days.

Thks & Regards,

Tinie , COMFORIDELGRO
Crash Repair ENGINEERING

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd i
PARKS)

320 Ubi Road 3 S (408649)
Tel: +65 6848 5725/26 =
Email: Ubi_CR@sparkcarcare.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2015 1:47 PM

To: CDGE Ubl Private Cars Crash Repair Counter

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: ( REMINDER ) TO FINALIZE OD VEHICLE SCG 126Z (DOA: 13/03/2019)

Dear Tinie,

Can confirm?

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Shiau Chan {LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 May 2019 10:56 AM

To: CDGE Ubi Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto,com>

Subject: RE: { REMINDER ) TO FINALIZE OD VEHICLE SCG 1262 (DOA: 13/03/2019)

Dear Tinle,



Shiau Chan !LKI[Autuz

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awaccom> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 3:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto), Motorsurvey, assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our

Ref: MNSV1900136/BT

Dear Shiau Chan
As spoken, please proceed to finalize repair costs of $11,964.50 all in inclusive check items and supplementary.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Glabal Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 DBG64

E: ben.tang@awac.com
W www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 10:27 AM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto,com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900136/8T

Dear Ben,
Re-send.

Please be informed that the final repair cost of above vehicle is $11,964.50 inclusive check items and
supplementary.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 2:47 PM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
1



Shiau Chan !LKKAutn!

From: Tang. Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motarsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 4:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey; assignments

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our

Ref: N5SV1900136/BT

Dear Shiau Chan

Reference to above matter.

Please proceed repair $11,962.30 inclusive of supplementary items.
No more supplementary is allowed.

Thank you,

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Campany, Ltd

60 Anson Road #0B8-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 075914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 DBb4

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 1:20 PM

To: Maotorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900136/BT

Dear Ben,

Enclosed herewith 2" preliminary advice of SCG 126Z.
Kindly approve on supplementary.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: fi256-3561 | email: siewsc@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Shiau Chan !LKKAutu}

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 1:20 PM

To: Motorsurvey; assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA: 13/03/2019 Our
Ref: NSV1900136/BT

Attachments: CSAWA19004934Aqd3(2) pdf; SCG126 SUPP- pdf

Dear Ben,

Enclosed herewith 2* preliminary advice of 5CG 126Z.
Kindly approve on supplementary.

Hest Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Parck, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 1:17 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1500136/8T

Hi Shiau Chan

Please proceed on costs +10% as discussed.

To authorize repair $11,564.10 , checked items of $2,864.80 subject to verification again.
Thank you,

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

&0 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 DB64

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc @k >
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 11:32 AM
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51 UBLAVE 1, #61-15 PAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (45) 62563581 FAX (D45) 81584315

Your Ref: NSV1900136/BT

Our Ref: CS/AWA 19004934/Aqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Attn: Kin
Dear Sirs/Mdm

Date: 26" April 2019

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SCG 126Z .

We thank you for the instruction on _18/03/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 19/03/2019 at the premises of M/s COMFORTDELGRO and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §519.002. TIMATE $18.603.90 + SUPP $3
Revised Estimate Amount :S% 1196230 .

“Check™ Items Amount : 8% 286480 .

Market Value : S$ 93.000.00 .

Salvage Value :8§ 7729900 .

Nett Value : S% 15.701.00 .

Description of Damage:

The vehi ined damages at th =

front portion. frarg
Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.

Kindly approve on supplementary.
Dayvs of repair: 8 davs.

Yours faithfully

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M. MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




Sﬁiau Chan !LKI{Autu!

From; Shiau Chan {LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 1:29 PM

To: ubi_cr@sparkcarcare.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SCG 126Z (DOA: 13/03/2019)
Dear Tinie,

As spoken with you.

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SCG 126Z (Excess WAIVED).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shinn Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)



Shiau Chan !I.KKAutu!

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 1:17 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey, assignments

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our

Ref: NSV1900136/8T

Hi Shiau Chan

Please proceed on costs +10% as discussed.

To authorize repair $11,564.10 , checked items of 52,864.80 subject to verification again.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Claims Analyst
Claims Group
Global Markets

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd

60 Anson Road #08-01 Mapletree Anson Singapore 079914
T: +65 6423 0816

F: +65 6423 0864

E: ben.tang@awac.com

W: www.awac.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 11:32 AM

To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject; RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900136/BT

Dear Ben,
We have checked with repairer, they insist cost + 10% instead of 5%.

Kindly advise.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; giewse@ lkkauto com | fax: 6256-47315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tang, Ben <Ben.Tang@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 11:05 AM
1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 11:04 AM

To: ‘Motorsurvey'; assignments

Ca SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Qur
Ref: NSV1900136/BT

Attachments: CSAWA19004934Aqd3.pdf; SCG126 Photo.pdf

Dear Kin,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SCG 126Z.
Repairer asking for part by part basis due to no second hand parts available.
Repair cost economical.

We have not authorise repair.

Hest Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultunts Pte Lid

Phone: izs6-3561 | email: siewscd@ [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-3315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 9:43 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey @awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900136/BT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.
G.Nivitha| Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408633)

From: Wong, Kin [mailto:Kin. Wong@awac.com] On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 5:11 PM
To: 'assignments@|kkauto.com' <assi ents{@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'sur@Ikkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OD survey assignment for SCG 126 Z - DOA : 13/03/2019 Our Ref: NSV1900136/BT

The abave captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:



F s -

- Commifary
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51 UM AVE 1, #0125 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAORE 408910 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX 1 (065) 61564315

Your Ref: NSV1900136/BT Date: 20" March 2019

Our Ref: CS/AWA 19004934/Aqd3

The Motor Claims Department

Allied World Assurance Company Ltd

Atn: Kin

Dear Sirs/'Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SCG 1267Z .

We thank you for the instruction on _|8/03/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 19/03/2019 at the premises of M/s COMFORTDELGRO and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 18,603.90 .

Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 11.564.10 .
“Check” ltems Amount : 88 286480

Market Value : S8 93,000.00

Salvage Value : 5% 77.299.00

Nett Value :S% 15,701.00

Description of Damage: o

The vehicle sustained damages at the -
front portion. I frore
Comments/ Present Status: —
Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

Repairer asking fi b basis due and parts avail
Days of repair: 8 davs.

Yours faithfully

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M-MATAl

Licensed Appraiser



=Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Dwener 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Orwener 10 92772
e D T e e T T e RN NS )
Vehicle No SCG124Z
Viehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 19 Mar 2017
Venicle Make MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Modal E 250 5EDAN (R17]
Primary Colour Brown
Manutacturing Year 2013
Engine Na 7492030059953
Chassis Noo WDD2I1203462A796677
Maximum Power Output: 155.0 kW (207 bhp)
Open Market Value 545641000
Original Registration Date: 07 Mov 2013
First Registration Date: 07 Now 2013
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid $52,254.00
[SRTTISNTIER: N1 ITE T TV 1| ST s amm—, e m———— = == |
PARF Eligrbillt\.- Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date D& Mov 2023
PARF Rebate Amount $356577.00
L ntenge O Rkt e e e e e e}
COE Expiry Date: 0é Now 2023
COE Category B -Car (1801cc & above)
COE Period(Years) 10
QP Paid: $87.910.00
COE Rebate Amount: $40,72200
Tatal Rebate Amount $77.299.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Mar 2019

OK
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Save More Than 30% on Bills Stand 1o win @ smart phane X
PacaficLight Now and other attractive lucky dran

4 M Yo - T & 24K
Post an Advertisement vy 5 Y Cowt Reavevrnt Toryors Estions 2

Sall b yoursell Advertise I at just

$58 until it's SOLD! | A5 : : 100 deponit retund for wnapproved

JIB, YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD

250 Ay Ty mia Ay Ay vy Avalintsie
D Mercedes-Bens E-Class E250 #481,800 114,450 fyr 02-lar-2013 1,796 e 78,000 km bLumury Avallabria
CGI

Original Congition, Well Mairtained By Previous Owner, Low Milesge. 90% Losn Avadable. Elegant Siiver Colour With Brown Leather Upholstery.Car [n
T Top Condition Clean & Maat Interior, High OV & Hig

D Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 489,700 $14,120 fyr I5-Mar-2011 176 #3.800 kmn Lussuiry Avnilahbe
CGI

1 Carelul Owner, CRC Unit With Onginal AMG K2, Full CAC Service Records. Highest ARF Yalue OF $65 289, Low Depreciation Of 135 Yearky Ondy.
Comes 'With Nce Number Plate 1177, Well Maintained. Ascid .

[] Marcedes-Bens E-Class E250 +89,000 $13,200 fyr 13-4p¢-2013 L7946 114,808 ke Luteury Avaliable
CGT Avantgarde

Car Penorimic Sun Roof, Avantgarde Model. Low Depreciation. Always Park Linder Sheiter, No Coligation For Loan And Iraursnce. iew After Office

Houry At | Lews Lisn Vake. Contact Me To Amange For Viewl. D

D Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 196,800 F15, 640 fy 1i-Jun-2011 1991 o 118,000 &km Lumury Availalrie
AMG Line

Cheapest AMG Model [n The Market! High Paper Value + Body Already §90K41 1 Yesr Warranty! | Owner Ondy, Fully Senecod And Malntained Dy
CRC, 100% Accident-Fres, Tip Top Conditicn, Viow To Balawve, Up...

E-Class coupe returns with an attitude
‘We are duly impressad with what Mercodes has dond to the latest E-Dass sedam, But how will tha laceiift it the coupes?
R ik artice

Ei Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $99,800 $16,080 Hyr F-hug-201Y 19l 75,000 km Liiwury Mvallable

1 Owinear Oy, Agent Maintainesd. Call Or Visit Us Now For Furifor Detals.

[] Mercedes-Bonr E-Class E250 145, 000 $14,270 fyr 15-Mew-2013 LMt 68,000 ke Lumuiry Ayailabi
CGI
Lisw Mileage And Well Malntsen By Dwner, High Lasn And Trade Ln Avasiable ey

Sawe thik EBarch Crlena, Lo gel ema ERL wWhenEer B MICn § found H save Search




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleans rebort correcily the cataiia of he sccadent o apeed Ll the claims process

2. Trvm Form musl bo .'E"I';ll‘-'l"‘j I:;-]-' it Palicyholcdar andlor the Authonsed Diver

3 Wlarmalion pee e meusl be s ruthful @ndd scourate an o
e ——

repucaln pobcy llah ||I:..I

anErom . Arvy wilful mErepresentason o withoideng of matenal facts may aliow msuranoes companey o

4. The msue ana acceptance of thie Form by msursnoe comperies s ot @n somissson of policy
& Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for imestigation

E. This repart will be fonwanded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Cenire established by the General Ibsurance Association of Singaporm (GLA) Tos
mrohiveng and Bt copies of Pes epor il Tor 8 fes, e made avalabie upon application

liabity on tha pan ol the INELURBNCE COMp&T L

Ty VlErE Ll parties

T By tha odgemen! of s mpod o the insuran, you herehy conseed 10 e sdchdir g of thin reoor sl the combe and 1o copees ol e reped benp Made avallabis

e

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

14/03/2015 08:45

13/03/2019 11:20

JUNCTION OF AIRPORT RD TURNING TO UPP PAYA LABAR
SINGAPDORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registralion Number
Insured/Policyholder
hName Of Registerad Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternalive Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you clasming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vahicla?

If No, Please state action to be takan
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleet Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Nate Numbar

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dnving Expenence

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SCG126Z

SOON KONG ANN
S169ZTTL

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +B5-8963368622
OFFICE-96336622

MERCEDES-BENZ
E250

FRIVATE USAGE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

BVPISBO04588 1804

SDON KONG ANN
S1169277Z

1310/1956

INDOOR

D3MOTMAOTE

42 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

OFFICE-96336622
NOEMAIL



Address 28 JALAN RIMAU
Postoode 418724

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company ol Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved In this accidern? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accident

. Was any body mjured m the Acoident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

2

ambulance? NO

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by ul_'lhnnwn person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was (he accident reported 1o the police? NO

Il Yas Pleasa stale which Police Station

Was notice of inlended Prosecution given? NO

It Yes agamns! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT

Attachment(s)

Are acciden! pholos available for attachment? YES
O Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NOD

Vehicla Regmstration Number GBAT216U

Vehicle Maks/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOOD3 VEHICLE
Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contacl Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama

MNature Of Damags

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

N

Wppee 'Fh?n 5 B

& i

gLl

d

!

Atepal

DESCRIBE CIRCLIMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

As I was wadian at e dvaffic jumdiva aloany Arpel Rum) Ae “uia
gt into Uppte Prgo beter fopd, wbew the righd dum S:*ﬁ-'-lll' Furmed
QiR Hee velide GEA %316U in frel of me meatd aad shp Sudded
I cowd met shep in Nimkk smd baeg o Win velidey (ear el .

DECLARATION
wie dotlane the foregoang surticulars are trus in sviry fepect

Reporiing Contre Perenaned's Sigrature

[ A—

Fuiieyholsler's Sgnature Drlver's Slgnature

[ T T R ST
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18/03/2019

SDARKY)

A CART

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Ouir Ref:

Type of Claim - oD

Ins Company

Excess

Date of Accident 13.03.2018

Suggested Days of Repair

Repair Estimates

Parts [a) Cost/ List Prica lams $ 13.399.00

Plus/Less #

Total of Cost / List

(b} Nett Price lems 5 -

Less

Total of Mett Item

(o) Special Nett tems 5 125.00

Total Parts Cost (Appendix A)
Labour {Appendix B) $

3.740.00

Total Repair Cost

The abiove tofal will be subjected fo 7% G.S.T.

181

Vahicke No SCG126Z
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E250
Year of Manufacture 2012
Chassis Na, WDD2120362AT96679
Engina No 27492030059953
Policy No
Time of Accidant 11.20
In-house Vehicle Assessor
Casa Owner JOHARI
Signatura
Contact No
k- - Auto Consultants henca natily
“epater of the folowng
+ ey St e .,.nh'.&:llr:'l;
efilay dsvaced nan 4| duting remurey
EHoed ahe 4ateect 10 oonlirmabon
L poTy Rearwiry [ o B “Withoul Prajudic
L igal modihcahcnial W sliowed
® amertiry femie] i b reture e
et b Yl approwal from irgurance
R Inaged by Repare
Y Segralure:
L i' | '?.‘H u Dty

Al11 90
(AL W

MName of Surveyor

Company

L - -

Survey conducied on

I:;Or’“

Remarks By Surveyar

‘qIOE-JIQ- at

{a) The repair of this vehicle s authorized Kis not authorzedjuntil further notice

{b) Recommended Days of Repair 08 Dﬂ’anﬂs]
(c) Resurvey Nol Requﬂ&.f
{d) Excess -1 6 U'D

(&) Signature of surveyor

Data

Al R D

48
/



Tel: 6843 8723 6B438736 Fax @ 67436072

Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 UBI ROAD 3 S (408649)

Page 1

Spare Parts 1
Vehicle No . SCG1262 Type of Claim oD
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ Year Manufacture 2013
Chassis No : WDD2120362AT96679 Engine No 27492030059953
Part Description ary Cost List Nett Disposition By
Price Price Prica Surveyor

1 |BONNET Wy 5%.}»4{‘6.1 . 1 |s 12s000]

2 |BONNETHINGERH 7 sy 1. 13 80.00 | *

3 |BONNET HINGE LH . 1 3 80.00 | *

4 |BONNET CENTERCATCH  Daed 113 aoo0 | =

5 [BONNETSIDELOCKRH 2 g 1 1 | S 36.00 N

6 |BONNET SIDE LOCK LH 1 ’ 1 1§ 36.00 al

7 |BONNET ABSORBERRH s 1 |s  sao0| *

8 |BONNET ABSORBER LH B m 1 |$ 54.00 B

9 |BONNET INSULATOR ‘:rw-p'[tfi 1 |s 14000 :’/

10 |BONNET INSULATOR CLIP'S ,u!._, 12 | § 4.00 —

11 |BONNET UPPER SIDE CATCHRH ) Eﬁ"* 118 2000 | &

12 |BONNET UPPER SIDE CATCH LH J 1 |§ 2000 |«

13 |BONNET STOPPERSPRINGRH )71 ) 1 |5 16.00 | »—

14 |BONNET STOPPER SPRING LH I o 1 1S 16.00 | »~

15 |BONNET EMBLEM i 115 54.00 s

16 |BONNET RUBBER RH 20t 1 x

17 |BONNET RUBBER LH : 1 A

18 [BONNET CENTER CATCH BAR  Benk 1 |s 14000 ~

10 [FRONT GRILLE WITH CHROME £ Goe )4 1 |$ 52000|—"

20 [rronT Bunper  Delo~—0 1 |s 7s000| «

21 |FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 2 Ad 1 1% /00| X

22 [FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETBAINER u-il i 1 |s 3s00| ~

21 |[FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE T4 ™ 1 |§ agpo| X

24 [FRONT BUMPER LOWER CHROME MOULDING 1 5 100.00 A

25 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ©% | 1 |§ 28000 -~

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

18/0372019

Spark Car Care

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

12:44 PM




320 UBI ROAD 3 S (408649)

FPage 2

Tel: 6843 8723 GB438736 Fax - 67436072
Spare Parts 2
Vehicle No . SCG126Z Case Qwner JOHARI
Make & Model : MERCEDES BENZ Year Manufacture @ 2013
Chassis No . WDD2120362A796679 Engine No : 27492030059953
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim oD
o Part Description ary Cost List Matt Disposition By
Prica Prica Price SN Surveyor
11 |FRONT REINFORGEMENT BRACKETRH M & s asoa| 7
12 |FRONT REINFORCEMENT BRACKET L NP M4 $ s000|
13 |FronT BuMPER sPonGe  Tede=d 77| | A
14 |FRONT BUMPER Base 71 Sted~{ 1 |s soo0|
15 |BRASE PANEL Beat 1 |8 ga00| &
16 |GRILLE EMBLEM  tf~ 1 |8 s200| 7
17 [FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER  /*MB%~ | ¢ | g 20|
18 |[FRONT BUMPER SENSOR RH OUTER ?-‘;J'—- 1 |s 90.00 |
18 |[FRONT BUMPER SENSOR RH INNER ?'H '“"’1 H 80.00 S
20 [FrRONT BUMPER sEnsoRRH cENTER " | 0 s sooo| ¥
21 |[FRONT BUMPER SENSOR LH OLUTER % 1 |s soon| *
22 |FRONT BUMPER SENSOR LH INNER fi 1 ]s gopa|
23 |[FRONT BUMPER SENSOR LH CENTER ! 1 |s sooo| =
24 |FRONT FENDER RH 2, [ dr b ded 1 |s 52000 | "
25 |FRONT FENDER LH J 1 ]s sz000|
26 [FRONT HEADLAMPRH  Caisni—cl v |s  172000] &
27 |FRONT HEADLAMP LH Bok v ls  moe]| <
28 [FRONT HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT RH 7l 1 |s aospo |
20 |FRONT HEADLAMP CONTROLUNITLH ™ M- 1 |5 soso0| ™
30 |FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDING RH »t| 1 | 8 2600| &
31 |FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDING LH /"t 1 | 5 2800 | =~
32 |HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANELRH L, oxdalld [s 13800 e
33 |HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL LH | i 138.00 -
14 |raoiator suppoat paner  Te{—d 1 ]s ewn| «
35 [RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL BoTTOM Tt A/ -
Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary
18/03/2019 Spark Car Care 12:44 PM




ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 UBI ROAD 3 5 (408649)
Tel: 6843 8723 GB438736 Fax : 67436072

Page 3

Spare Parts 3
Vehicle No SCG1262Z Case Owner JOHARI

Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ Year Manufacture - 2013

Chassis No - WDD2120362A796679 Engine No 27492030059853

Sales Order Supplier

Order By Type of Claim oD

Part Damcriition AT Cost List Nett |pisposition By
Price Price Price SN Survayor

36 |RADIATOR SUPPOPRT TOP GARNISH & 1 |s 7200

37 |TOP GARNISH CLIF'S et 2 |s 200| "+

38 |FRONT INTER COOLER M 1 |s 65000 | &

39 |[FRONT INTER COOLER COVER M-A A | 1 |3 aso0| X

40 |AC CONDENSER ASSY  Jef Net~ v |s  esooo| 7

41 |RADIATOR ASSY R e 1 |s rooo0| 7

42 |RADIATOR AIR GUIDE RH Pt M| s 20|

43 |RADIATOR AIR GUIDE LH Nel Neer 1 | s 2a00|

44 |RADIATOR FAN MOTOR COMPLET MM s 620.00 7

45 [RADIATOR FAN MOTOR cONTROL UNIT 7% | 1 =

46 [HEADLAMP LOwER BEAMAH el Mg I

a7 |HEADLAMP LoweR BEAMLE  2uet Mieh- 4 ®

48 |AIR DUCT FRONT e — 1 |s 107.00 o’

40 |aRDUCT REAR A Nee | k

50 |NUMBER PLATE M Pt 1 v

51 [nuveER PLATE e BeA 1 4500 | =7
52 |COOLANT t gope] SO
53

54

55

56

57

58

50

B0

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

wn; gf% gﬁ%r?gd accordingly under supplementary 12:44 PM




Spark Car Care

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
320 UBI ROAD 3 S (408649)

Tel: 6843 8723 / 6843 B736 Fax:67436072

Labour
Vehicle No SCG126Z Case Owner JOHARI
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ Year of Manufaciure 2013
S/No Labour Description Esimated | Adjusted
Price Price
1 |To disconnect and checkelectrical wiring,wire socket and etc $10000 | 7.
2 |Taremove and repalce A/C condenser pipes and radiator,vaccum 52 {22
AJIC system as well as refill A/C gas
3 |Toreplace & reinstall front distance sensor §220,00 8 v
r
4 |Toreprograming headlamp $480.00 | 7 .
5 |Cut & weld radiator support panel knock repair front fender top beam ST.I]DD*GE 9
both side, A-plllerand affacled area
6 |Putty & spray paint bonnet .bumper_front both fender.fender top beam $51.70000°] /e oo

both side, A-piller and affacted area

Note' The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quole accordingly as a supplementary.




Spark Car Care
ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
Tel: 68438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

Supplementary 1
Vehicle No : SCG 1262
Make & Model : MERCEDES BENZ E250
Chassis No : WDD2120362A7T96679
Sales Order
Order By Type of Claim QD
Cost Natt Disposilion By |
S/No Part Description QTY|  price Item sIN  |surveyor
FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET LH 1 $22.00
FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET RH 1 $22.00
FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 $82.00 L1
BONNET LATCH SUPPORT BRACKET 1 $26.00 |/
U-SHAPED STRIKER 1 $29.00
WIPER TANK 1 $85.00
FRONT BUMPER INNER BASE LH 1 $42.00
FRONT BUMPER INNER BASE RH 1 $42.00
FRONT BUMPER RIVET 6 $12.00 |

BB ] n | —b |= |o | o | o f  | =
] 1 b 4 P B e ] el 5 e 1 1 Y £ i o e e b

30

Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended (o be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.
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/ Page 2
320 UBI ROAD 2 5 (408640)
Tel: 6843 8723 68438736 Fax - 7436072
Spare Parts 2
Vehicle No . SCG1262 Casa Owner JOHARI
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ Year Manufaciure @ 2013
Chassis Mo WDD2120362AT96679 Engine No 27492030059953
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim oD
5 Di 8
Pant rigtion ary Cost List LE sposition By
Price Price Prica SinN Surveyor
11 JFRONT REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH i 1 |s soon | X
-n_n‘-'I K
|12 JFront RenForcemenT srackeT i /] 4 | 30.00
13 [FRONT BUMPER SPONGE "it‘t—-& 1 o
s |FRonT BumpEr Base  Prsked~d 1 s soon|
A L
BRASE PANEL Beat 1 |s sagp| e~
I |oriie evsien - 1 |s  sp00|
7 [FRONT BUMPER Tow cover MABe, | 4 | 00| «
y &)
JA8-{FRONT BUMPER SENSOR RH OUTER M~ 1 | 9000 | A
T -
(|12 |FBONT BUMPER SENSOR RH INNER  ~ 1 Is  soon|
*~
20 |FRONT BUMPER SENSOR RH CENTER 'me | 1 | gooo| *
1 _|[FRONT SUMPER SENSOR LH OUTER 1 |5 g000| *
22 |FRONT BUMPER sensoR LM mmer |20 | 1 s wo0| ¢
22 [FRONT BUMPER SENSOR LH CENTER I | $ 80,00
{ [FRONT FENDERRH 2 Buckted | 1 |s  s2000|
. 4 FRONTFENDER(H Y 1 |s  sm00| »
4% |FRonT HERDLAME R Caded—dd 1 ls  1re000]| &7
P
2 |FRONT HEADLAMP LH Bk t s ize000] =7
-
26 |FRONT HEAGLAMP CONTROL UNIT Rt 7 t |s  apsoo| X
- Y -
28 |FRONT HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT LH = {1 |§  aemn0
FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDINGRH atd 1 | 3 200 |
FRONT FENDER CHROME MoULoinG L4 M 1+ | s .00 | v
AL |HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL RH 2. mod 1 |s 138,00 ik
v I L E .,_,—F"
HEADLAME SUPPOET FAMEL LH 1 & V5200
- I ——— J
N reowron supeort pane.  Ted—d ' 20|
i %
] 35 |RADIATOR SUPPORT SEL BOTTOM | X
. DIATD : ORT PANEL BOTT ]‘ 1 .
Note: If any of the quotsd pars ars recommended (0 be repairad, then an additional labayr charge

Will be charged sccordingly undes SUDPEMEnary

18032018

Spark Car Care

12:44 PM




ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
J20 UBIROAD 35 (408649

Tel: GB43 8723 68438736 Fax 7436072

Page 3

Spare Parts 3
Vehicle No SCG1262 Case Ownet JOHAR
Make & Mode! MERCEDES BENZ Year Manufacture - 2013
Chassis No : WﬂDﬂEDJEZATEBETﬁ Engine No 27492030059953
Sales Order Supplier
Order By Type of Claim oD
Part O —_— ary Cont List Nati qmlmm:m By
Price Prica Prica SN Survayor
% |RADIATOR SUPPOPRT TOP GARNISH 1 |s 7200 o
=
TOP GARNISH CLIP'S A 2 |s 200|
38 |[FRONT INTER COOLER Mo 1 |s 65000 | A
-3, [PRONT INTER COOLER COVER__ Ak | 4 | s00| X
Lo BUC CONDENSER Assy WL 1 |s aso00|
41 IATOR ASSY RbA 7~ 1|8 T0.00|
5 JRapiaToR AR GUIDE RH Nt~ | 4 |5 2000 X
="
43} [RADIATOR AIR GUIDE L+ e~ | ol 200] 2
T
a4y Ammmn PANMOTORCOMPLET  AME 1 |5 axgon| &
[ 25_JRADIATOR £an MOToR conrrol unir 27 | x,
|96) IHEADLAME LowER BEamay 4% b A~
47)|HEADLAMP LowER pean Ly T4 e 1 A
A48 JAR DUCT ERONT Det—d 1 |s  dorea] -~
‘(m AR DUCT REAR AH ~ i S
=5 S P
50 [NUMBER PLATE Costwere Do : "
51 INUMBER PLATE GRRmRY (S | $ 4500 |~
52 Jcooant M 3 s et So
53
54
aE
56
57
5
Note: If any of the Wioled parts dre recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

A

be chargsad arcardin) NS Sunpiamentsn
18102079 B

I
e
L,
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Spark Car Care

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 4086489
Tel: 6B438722/68438736 FAX ; 67436072

Finalization Form
Bill ; ALLIED WORLD Vehicle Number 5CG 1262
Attn to © MR ADRIAN LING Type Of Claim oD
A. Spare paris $8,583.00 F. Total Parts _$0.830.50
B. Supplementary $382.00 G. Total Labour $2.030.00
C. Nett Price $95.00 H. Total Repair §11,869.50
D. Supp Nett Price 5 I. Excess
P/P Tigal 11,B869.50
E. S/Nett 5 e B
Total Spare Parts Price $8,845.00 |
Coal plus / List Down 109% BB4.50
Lump Sum Less 3-
Total 9,839.50
Totsl Nell Price
Lump Sum Aounding e
Meti Price Less 3
Tedal Topat Finalived

N If we DO NOT recerve your reply within 2 weeky, we thall treat the above finalized amount as confirmed of correct.

Ramarka | Please comfirm and revert by Fax or Email

Data In

Dale Survay

Date Out

SabiSuniPh,

Aulhcrized Fepair Day

Submilied By / Dale :

Total Repair Day 8

LOU/ Day
Total LOU

Rental/Day
Total Rental

Conflirmpd By / Dile :




Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Ple Ltd

320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
TEL :68438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

Page 1

Spare Pans
Vehicle No . SCG 1262 Case Owner
Make & Mode! | MERCEDES BENZ E250 Year Manufacture : 2013
Chassis Mo . WDD2120362A796679 Engina No
Sales Order Supplier
QOrder By Type of Claim . oD
EFN Part Description QTy E::: PI;-][-B; :::ta SN
1 |FRONT BONNET 1 $1,250.00
2 |BONNET LOCK 1 $40.00
3 |ENGINE HOOD CATCH 2 372,00
4 |INSULATION 1 $140.00
5 |BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS 12 $48.00
6 |BONNET UPP SIDE CATCH RH 1 $20.00
7 |BONNET UPP SIDE CATCH LH 1 $20.00
8 |BONNET STOPPER SPRING RH 1 $16.00
9 |BONMNET STOPPER SPRING LH 1 $16.00
10 |[BONNET EMBLEM 1 $54.00
11 |BONNET CENTER CATCH BAR 1 $140.00
12 [FRONT GRILLE WITH CHROME 1 $520.00
13 |FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 $280.00
14 |FRONT BUMPER SPONGE 1 $64.00
15 |FRONT FENDER. RH 1 $520.00
16 [FRONT FENDERLH 1 $520.00
17 |FRT FENDER CHROME MOULDING RH 1 $26.00
18 |FRT FENDER CHROME MOULDING LH 1 $26.00
189 |HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL RH 1 $138.00
20 |HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL LH 1 $138.00
21 |RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL 1 $82.00
22 |RADIATOR SUPPORT TOP GARNISH 1 $72.00
23 |AIR DUCT FRONT 1 $107.00
24 |FRONT BUMPER 1 $750.00
25 |BASE MOUNTING 1 $48.00
26 |[FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER 1 $32.00
27 |FRONT HEADLAMP RH 1 $1,720.00
28 |FRONT HEADLAMP LH 1 $1,720.00
29|TOP GARNISH CLIPS 2 $4.00
30 |[NUMBER PLATE & GARNISH 1 $45.00
31 |COOLANT 1 $50.00

Note: If any of the quofed parts are recommended lo be repaired, then an additional fabour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplamentary,

27/04/2019

8:35 AM




Supplementary 1
Vehicla No

Make & Model
Chassis No

Sales Order

Crder By

Spark Car Care

ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
320 UBI ROAD 3 SINGAPORE 408649
Tel: 68438723/68438736 Fax:67436072

. SCG 1262

: MERCEDES BENZ E250

WDD2120362A796679

Type of Claim OD

r
.

Cost

Price

o
3

Part Descripticn

Nett
ltem

Disposition By |
Surveyor

FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET LH

$22.00

FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET RH

$22.00

FRONT BUMPER SPONGE

$82.00

BONNET LATCH SUPPORT BRACKET

$26.00

U-SHAPED STRIKER

$20.00

WIPER TANK

$85.00

FRONT BUMPER INNER BASE LH

$42.00

FRONT BUMPER INNER BASE RH

$42.00

10| 0o | =~d | Oh LN | S | Cad | B | =

FRONT BUMPER RIVET

O = | | ol | ol | ol | i | el |

$12.00

10

30

Note: If any of the quoled parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.



580, SERANUOON ROAD SINGAPORE 218194

TEL : 6205 5593 (4 LINES) FAX : 6295 83503

G5T REG NO : M2-0125450-7 WCA Reg No : [9540434TN
Email : anlomexi@singnel.comag

TIEAFEHHENEAARRAH

" AUTOMEXIM SUPPLIES & PARTS HOUSE PTE LTD

DELIVERY ORDER
COMFORTDELGRO ENG PTE LTD(UBI) DELIVERTO:
205 BRADDELL ROAD UBI
i SCG126Z D/ONO : D617904
) -. ZHANG ZHUO DATE : 26/03/2019
REMARK : 4500808449 / R PAGE : IOF1
ITEM - DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT JNIT PRICE MOTAL AMT.
I 212-880-0357DB  / F BONET 1 PC 1,250.00 1,250.00
2 212-880-0064DB  / LOCK 1 PC 40.00 40,00
3 212-880-D160DB / ENGINE HOOD CATCH 1 PC 36.00 72.00
4__/12-682-0126DB  / INSULATION 1 PC 140.00 140.00
5 001-988-0325DB / PLUG-IN MOUNTING 12 PC 400 48.00
6 212-880-0060DB  / ENGINE HOOD CATCH 2 pC 20,00 40.00
7 2p4-880-0227DB HOOK 1 PC 16.00 32.00
§ 222-810-1200DB / BONET STAR | PC 54,00 54.00
9 212-880-1403DB ¢ BEAM 1 PC 140.00 140,00
10 212-880-1483DB  / RADIATOR GRILL 1 PC £20.00 520,00
Il 212-620-1500DB  / CROSS MEMBER ~ % I PC 280.00 280.00
12 212-885-4065DB  / F BUMPER SPONGE I PpC 64,00 64.00
13 212-880-1218DB  / FRONT FENDER RH | PC 520.00 520.00
14 212-880-1118DB / FENDER 1 PC 520,00 520,00
15 212-690-4482DB /. F FENDER MOULDING RH 1 PC 26.00 26,00
16 212-690-4382DB  / - F FENDER MOULDING LH 1 PC 26.00 26,00
17 tH2-6204700DB  / H/LAMP PANEL RH 1 PC 138.00 138,00
I$ 212-620-4600DB  / H/LAMP PANEL LH . 138.00 138.00
19 212-620-1100DB  / STIFFENING I PC 82.00 82.00
20 212-500-0455DB | COLD AIR | PC 7200 7200
21 274-090-0400DB  / AIR INTAKE HOSE 274-090-0882 | PC 107.00 107.00
ISSUEDBY : BERNARD SUB-TOTAL  : 8§  4,305.00
CONFOATOELWHG ENGIEERING FTE LTH ADD.7T% GST : S%& 301.63
B, B BRANCH TOTAL : 8% 4,610.63

NAME L

COODS SOLD CANNOT BE RETUNNED OR EXCHANGED:. E&O.F



FHAE BB G ARAAIRA S

AUTOMEXIM SUPPLIES & PARTS HOUSE PTE LTD

380, SERANGOON ROAD SINGAFORE 218194

TEL : 6295 5593 (4 LINGS) FAX : 6295 8500

GST REG NO : M2-0125450-7 RCH Reg Mo 19940434TH
Email - automex]@singnet com s

DELIVERY ORDER
COMFORTDELGRO ENG PTE LTD(UBI) DELIVERTO:
205 BRADDELL ROAD UBI
. SCG 126Z DATE 3 2'?1‘[!3.-'201 9
REMARK - 4500808449 / PAGE : 10FI
ITEM DESCRIFTION QTY UNIT JNIT PRICE NOTAL AMT.
I 212-880-2547DB ! TRIM BUMPER 1 PC 750,00 750,00
2  212-885-3065DB ! BASE MOUNTING 1 PC 48.00 48.00
3 212-885-0526DB / CAP 1 PC 3200 32.00
f\_"_l 12-820-1939DB / HEAD LAMFP LH 1 PC 1,720,00 1,720.00
5 212-820-2039DB / HEAD LAMO RH 1 PC 1,720.00 1,720.00
6 000-991-9540D8 f EXPANSION RIVET 2 PC 200 4,00
o
ISSUEDBY :  BERNARD SUB-TOTAL @ §§  4.274.00
ngmﬂmmmm 271 “3111 ADD.7%GST : S§ 299,18
I e T I TOTAL . 88 457318

GOOOS SOLO CANNOY HE RETUNNED O ENCIANGED E&ROE
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AUTOMEXIM SUPPLIES & PARTS HOUSE PTE LTD

580, SERANCOON ROAD SINGAPORE 218154
TEL : 6295 5593 (4 LINES) FAX : 6295 £303

GST REG NO ; M2-01253450-7 RCB Reg No - 19940434TH
Email : automexif@singnel com g

DELIVERY ORDER
COMFORTDELGRO ENG PTE LTD(UBI) DELIVERTO: S
205 BRADDELL ROAD UBI
. ZHANG ZHUO D/ONO : D617935
n SCG126Z DATE : 28/03/2019
REMARK : 4500808624 / B agronlb PAGE : 10FI
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT JNIT PRICE [OTAL AMT.
| 212-620-0028DB  / BRACING 2 PC 2200 44,00 -
1 212-880-0135DB  / IMPACT ABSORBER 1 pe 8200 8200 -
3 212-620-0900DB / BOMET LATCH SUPPORT BRACKET 1 PC 26.00 26,00 .
4  712-898-0232DB ¢ U-SHAPED STRIKER | PCE 29.00 29,00,
s
(-
ISSUEDBY: BERNARD L SUB-TOTAL  : S§ 181,00
CONFORTOELNO ERGWEERING PTE LIE - ‘7 x ADD.7%GST : S$ 12.67
G, B BRANCH TOTAL : 88 193.67
NALE § SIGNMURE:

COCDS SOLD CANNGT NE RETURNED ON EXNCH, E&O.F
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AUTOMEXIM SUPPLIES & PARTS HOUSE PTE LTD

380, SERANGOON ROAD SINGAPORE 218194

TEL - 6295 5593 (4 LINES) FAX - 6295 8500

G5T REQ NO : M2-0125450-7 RCB Reg No @ 199404347
Email : moomexi@singnet.com.sg

» DELIVERY ORDER
COMFORTDELGRO ENG PTE LTD(UBI) DELIVERTO:
205 BRADDELL ROAD UBI
= ZHANG ZHUO D/ONO : D617947
) SCG1267 DATE : 28/03/2019
REMARK : 4500808716 . _ /. XS (N5t Pace : 10FI
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT JNIT PRICE MOTAL AMT.
1 204-869-0200DB 1/ WATER CONT 204-869-1420 1 PC 85.00 85.00
2 212-885-3765DB |/ F BUMPER BASIC MOUNTING LH 1 PC 42.00 42.00
3 212-885-3865DB F BUMPER FRAME RH I PC 4200 42.00
‘{\__ 103-990-0497DB  J BLIND RIVET 6 PC 200 1200
U
SUB-TOTAL : 58 1B1.00
ADD,. 7% GST : S8 12.67
TOTAL : 5% 193.67

EAaCE



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6258 4115

Reg Mo 199807188R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

Affiliatod to Federation Interationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Ref  CS/AWA19004934/Aqd3e2

BN RoRD e IR
30 HEON SO a1 LOR w0801
SINGAPORE 079914
Code : AWA
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected 5CG 1282
Policy No. BVPISBO045881804 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. NSV1800138/BT Excess ($) Q.00
Assign From WONG KIN Assign Date 18/0372019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Conditon
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E250 c.c - . 1091
SEDAN (R17)
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. WDD2120362AT86678 Colour BROWN
Odometer 103658 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN DRDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres s el =
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[245/45R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45 R17 BRIDGESTONE B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[245/45R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 245/45 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
. Description of Damages _
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. U 11 =1
Accident Date 13/0372018 19/03/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
NO - 330 UBI ROAD 3
SINGAPORE 408849
5a. Remarks -
AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5%92,000.00(EST. AVERAGE) o
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS
5b. Estimate DaysofRepair

|[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR

8 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industnal Park. Singapore 4085833
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX B258 4315
Reg No: 19960T16BR GST Reg No. 18-9607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5CG 1262

aty
1|BONNET (WCP) DISTORTED
11BONNET HINGE RH (WCPF) NOT NECESSARY
1|BONNET HINGE LH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|BONNET CENTER CATCH (WCP) BENT
1|BONNET SIDE LOCK RH (WCP) DAMAGED
1|BONNET SIDE LOCK LH (WCP) DAMAGED
1|BONNET ABSORBER RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|BONNET ABSCRBER LH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|BONNET INSULATOR (WCP) CRUMPLED

12|BONNET INSULATOR CLIPS @%4.00(WCP) NECESSARY

1|BONNET UPPER SIDE CATCH RH (WCP) BENT
1|BONNET UPPER SIDE CATCH LH (WCF) BENT
1|BONNET STOPPER SPRING RH (WCP) DAMAGED
1|BONNET STOPPER SPRING LH (WCF) DAMAGED
1|BONNET EMBLEM (WCP) NECESSARY
1|BONNET RUBBER RH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY
1|BONNET RUBEBER LH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY
1|BONNET CENTER CATCH BAR (WCP) BENT
1|FRONT GRILLE WITH CHROME (WCP) CRACKED
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP) DEFORMED
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH(WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH(WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (WCF) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CHROME MOULDING (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP) BENT
1|FRONT REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (NPA) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER BASE (WCF) DISTORTED
1|BRACE PANEL (WCP) BENT
1|GRILLE EMBLEM (WCPF) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER (WCP) MISSING
1|FRONT BUMPER SENSOR RH OUTER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER SENSOR RH INNER (WCP) NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19004934/Aqd3e2

1.250.00
80.00
BD.0O
40.00
36.00
36.00
84.00
84.00

140.00
48.00
20.00
20.00
16.00
16.00
54 00

140.00
520.00
750.00
39.00
38.00
4900
100.00
280.00
30.00
30.00

50.00
84.00
4200
32.00
S0.00
80.00

140.00
48.00
20,00
20.00
16.00
16.00
5400

140.00
520.00
750.00




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1801-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL G256 3581 FAX: G256 4315
Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg No. 16-0607168-R

|
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-

FRONT BUMPER SENSOR RH CENTER (WCP)
FRONT BUMPER SENSOR LH OUTER (WCP)
FRONT BUMPER SENSOR LH INNER (WCP)
FRONT BUMPER SENSOR LH CENTER (WCP)
FRONT FENDER RH (WCP)

FRONT FENDER LH (WCP)

FRONT HEADLAMP RH (WCP)

FRONT HEADLAMP LH (WCP)

FRONT HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT RH (WCP)
FRONT HEADLAMP CONTROL UNIT LH (WCP)
FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDING RH (WCF)
FRONT FENDER CHROME MOULDING LH (WCF)
HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL RH (WCP)
HEADLAMP SUPPORT PANEL LH (WCP)
RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL (WCP)
RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL BOTTOM [NPA)
RADIATOR SUPPORT TOP GARNISH (WCP)
TOP GARNISH CLIPS [@5$2.00 (WCP)

FRONT INTER COOLER (WCP)

FRONT INTER COOLER COVER (WCP)

A/C CONDENSER ASSY (WCP)

RADIATOR ASSY (WCP)

RADIATOR AIR GUIDE RH (WCP)

RADIATOR AIR GUIDE LH (WCP)

RADIATOR FAN MOTOR COMPLET (WCP)
RADIATOR FAN MOTOR CONTROL UNIT (NPA)
HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM RH (NPA)
HEADLAMP LOWER BEAM LH (NPA)

AIR DUCT FRONT [WCP)

AIR DUCT REAR [NPA)

NUMBER PLATE GARNISH (NPA)

FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET LH (WCP)
(ADDITIONAL)

FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT BRACKET RH (WCP)
{ADDITIONAL)

FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (WCPHADDITIONAL]

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
BUCKLED
BUCKLED
CRACKED

Ccur

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
DISTORTED
DISTORTED
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED
DAMAGED

DAMAGED

CRACKED

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19004934/Aqd3e2

80.00
80.00
80.00
90.00
520.00
520.00
1,720.00
1,720.00
485,00
495.00
26.00
26.00
138.00
138.00
82.00

7200
4.00
650.00
45.00
650.00
700.00
24,00
24.00
620.00

Fage No.2al 3

52000
£520.00
1,720.00
1,720.00

26.00
26.00
138.00
138.00
8200

7200
4.00




L7L” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- r; r— i — 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033
-"#-. TEL 6266 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No. 3o 3
. R ————— T (T
Qty Description of Parts |
1|BONNET LATCH SUPPORT BRACKET (WCF) BENT 26.00 26.00
(ADDITIONAL)
1|U-SHAPED STRIKER (WCP)ADDITIONAL) BENT 29.00 29.00
1|WIPER TANK (WCP){ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 85.00 B5.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER BASE LH (WCP)(ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 42 00 42.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER BASE RH (WCP){ADDITIONAL) DEFORMED 4200 4200
B|FRONT BUMPER RIVET (WCPHADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
COST PLUS 10% 884 50
13,807.00 B,839.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|MUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 4500 4500
1|COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
125.00 95.00
LABOUR
PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT BONNET, BUMPER, FRONT BOTH 1,700.00 1.000.00
FENDER, FENDER TOP BEAM BOTH SIDE. A-PILLAR AND
AFFECTED AREA
TO DISCONNECT AND CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING, 100.00 30.00
WIRE SOCKET AND ETC.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE A/C CONDENSER PIPES 240.00 120,00
AND RADIATOR, VACUUM A/C SYSTEM AS WELL AS
REFILL AJC GAS
TO REPLACE & REINSTALL FRONT DISTANCE SENSOR. 220.00 B0.00
TO REPROGRAMMING HEADLAMP NOT NECESSARY 480.00 =
CUT & WELD RADIATOR SUPPORT PANEL, KNOCK 1,000.00 B00.00
REPAIR FRONT FENDER TOP BEAM BOTH SIDE, A-
PILLAR AND AFFECTED AREA
3,740.00 2,030.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,672.00 11.964.50

RECOMMENDED COSTOFREPARS | | | 11.964.50

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18004834/Aqd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE.AMSAE-A MMATAI

Liconsed Appralsor

MSCLAIMER OF LISHILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repart is made saisly for the use and bensfit of the Cllsnt named on the front page of this Report.




